
 

 

Cleaning services briefing session  

Date: 19 December 2019  

Time: 1400 

Questions and Answers  

1. At what point the do we subcontract? Post the award or do I need to tell you 

who we subcontracting. 

You will be guided by SBD 6.1. Ideally the bidder should have the names and 

details of the person that they going to subcontract prior to being appointed. 

 

2. What are the square meters for the other sites? 

Cathsseta head office is 2500 square meters, Limpopo is 285 square meters 

and all other sites are plus minus 120 square meters. 

 

3. On page 3 it says the specific duties of the cleaning personnel shall now be 

described in the SOP’s. These SOP’s set out duties and shall be complied with 

by the preferred bidder in conjunction with and when you go to the criteria 

there’s something also about SOP’s. Is there a separate form for the SOP’s 

that have to be done at this point? 

The SOP’s are developed by the service provider. So if you are the appointed 

service provider you will develop the SOP. There is no form 

 

4. What do you mean by cleaning certification that’s in the qualifying criteria? 

The company needs to belong to or be accredited with BCCCI or NCCA. The 

bidder needs to be an accredited cleaner. 

 

5. What is compliance with the minimum cleaning standards and proof there off?  

The minimum compliance is stipulated in the scope of work and proof would 

be the evidence of cleaning policies and procedures or the standard operating 

procedures of the company.  



 

6. On the tender document, do you have the number of chairs to be cleaned? 

Cathsseta has 525 chairs on the asset register. Please note this is the total 

number of chairs inclusive of all sites. 

 

7. Would the deep cleaning of carpets also include toilets 

Yes the toilets will also need to be deep cleaned. 

 

8.  Are you able to explain the pricing schedule SBD 3.3 

SBD 3.3 is for professional services, the bidder needs to put together a proper 

comprehensive budget. However SBD 3.3 must be completed. The total bid 

price must be indicated on SBD 3.3.  

 

With no other questions the meeting was closed.  


